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M E M O R A N D U M  
 

To: Planning Commission  

Agenda Item 7A 

October 3, 2018 

From: Don Barrella 

Project Planner 

    
Date: October 11, 2019 Re: Bremer Family Winery 

Conservation Regulation Exception 

975 Deer Park Road 

APNs 021-400-002 & 021-420-027 

#P19-00153-UP  

 

 

The attached report (Biological Resources and Regulatory Agency Jurisdictional Investigation, Monk & 

Associates Environmental Consultants, October 4, 2019) was submitted by the applicant as additional 

information at the time the agenda packet for this meeting was being finalized.  

 

Questions the Commission may have regarding this report can be directed to the applicant.   

 

Any comment letters or correspondence received after October 11th will be provided to the Commission 

at the hearing.  
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